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TO: CES- CURRICULUM (DEPARTMENT OF BASIC EDUCATION)
MR. N. MBONI
FROM: A/DIRECTOR- EDUCATION LANGUAGE POLICY

MR. L.L. MGXIGXWA

SUBJECT: RESPONSES TO PARLIAMENTARY QUESTIONS REGARDING
MOTHER TOUNG BASED BILINGUAL EDUCATION IMPLEMENTATION

This bears reference to the email that was sent on the 7" November 2022 regarding
the implementation of MTBBE by EC schools. Here under, is the synopsis of
parliamentary questions as raised:

e Question 1- Total number of implementing schools = 1953
e The table below represents Q2 & 3 respectively; town, school names, language
of teaching and matric pass % of each.

2020/2021 RESULTS

NO. | TOWN NAME OF SCHOOL | LANGUAGE YEAR | YEAR
OF TECHING | 2020 2021
1. Cofimvaba Arthur Mfebe Senior | English 81.3 90.1
Secondary School
2. Cala A M Zantsi Senior English 70.1 66.3
Secondary School
& Cofimvaba Cofimvaba Senior English 62.6 73.7
Secondary School
4. Cofimvaba Daliwonga Senior English 47.8 61.1
Secondary School
. Ngcobo Nyanga Senior English 84.2 81.9

Secondary School
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6. Cofimvaba St James Senior English 73.3 78.7
Secondary School

7. Tsomo Tsomo Senior English 45.9 67.9
Secondary School

Yours in Quality Education
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